
 1 

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
OCTOBER 09, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 
 
 

AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
9. Presentation by OG&E 
 
10. Presentation by Mr. Doug Ogle and Ms. Carmen Walters of the ‘Giving Oklahoma 

Students a Competitive Edge Guidance for Educators’ provided by the Oklahoma 
State Department of Education for upcoming assessment data for 2016-2017 

 
11. Consent Agenda…………………………………………………………..……Pages 5-67 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
           Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
           have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the 
           discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
  
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on September 11, 2017 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 

1



 2 

 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 E. New Activity Fund Account request by Guthrie High School 
 
 F. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 G. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 426-521, Building Fund #’s 99-118,         

            Child Nutrition Fund #12 and listed change orders and Activity Fund            
            Reports 

 
 H. Out-of-State Trip Request: 

 Angela Moffitt-Jones, Lauren Nelson and Matt Perring-NCTE Conference-
St. Louis, MO-November 15-19, 2017 

 
I. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
 1.   Agreement with Trak-1 Technology for background checks for                  

      prospective employees and volunteers for 2017-2018…………Pages 59-67 
 
       Commentary: 

       This is our annual renewal agreement with Trak-1 for background checks.       
This is basically our backup service.  All employees must go through an OSBI 
fingerprint background check.  The Trak-1 service is used when the OSBI        
report has not been received or has been delayed but is forthcoming.  Trak-1    
will verify any convictions that would be attributed to that individual.  The      
cost for this service for 2016-2017 was $720.  Doug Ogle will answer any 
questions. 

 
       RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
       The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

12. Business Agenda: 
 A. Discussion and possible action regarding the 2017-2018 School Budget 
                                                                                                                                     Pages 68-101  
  Commentary: 
  A copy of the budget is included in your packet.  Ms. Michelle Chapple will make 

a presentation to the Board.  Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve appropriations of the 

2017 Bond Fund proceeds……………………………………………....Page 102 
 
  Commentary: 
  This approval authorizes the staff to spend proceeds of the bond issue received in 

August 2017.  Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
   

2



 3 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie Jr. High Health      

Fair for 7th grade students October 19th and 24th, 2017………..…….Page 103 
   
  Commentary: 

 This Health Fair has been held for a number of years at the Jr. High.  Classes are 
led by individuals from the Logan County Health Department, Guthrie Police 
Department, OSU Extension Office and FCA.  A letter from Teresa Hopper, 
Guthrie Jr. High Counselor, which will be sent home to the parents, is included in 
your packet outlining different subjects to be covered. Doug Ogle will answer 
any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

D. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve the transcription of    
        math and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology Center 

                                                                                                           Pages 104-110 
Commentary: 
We take this action every year.  This allows 10th, 11th and 12th grade students to 
take a math or science course at Meridian Technology that counts as credit at 
Guthrie High School.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon adopting the Logan County 

Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan………………………………….Pages 111-123 
 
  Commentary: 
  The adoption of this plan, which is for all of Logan County, will make dealing 

with FEMA an easier process in the future.  It will also allow the school to apply 
for a mitigation grant from the projects listed in the plan.  This proposal was 
submitted by Mr. David Ball, Director of Emergency Management for Logan 
County.  Cody Thompson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with American 

Fidelity Assurance Company for Section 403(b) Plan Administrative Services 
                                                                                                                                   Pages 124-146 
   Commentary: 
  We have contracted with American Fidelity Assurance Company d/b/a 

AFPlanServ since 2009 for our 403(b) Plan administrative services.  This is our 
Deferred Compensation Retirement Plan for employees under the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 (“IRC”).  AFPlanServ has adopted a new IRS approved 

3



 4 

403(b) Plan document that has compliance assurance and is tailored specifically 
for public schools. This document was review by our attorneys Rosenstein, Fist & 
Ringold and approval of said request allows Guthrie Public Schools to amend and 
restate our current 403(b) plan by adopting the new IRS approved plan and 
executing the new Administrative Services agreement. Michelle Chapple will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
13.  Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
  FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
  requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty 

assignments for 2017-2018, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. 
STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
14. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports……………………………Page 147 
 
15. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2017-2018 
                Page 148 
 
16. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
17. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 

been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
18. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

4



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2017 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON SEPTEMBER 11, 2017 
 
Board Members Present: Gina Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna 

Pierson, Travis Sallee and Tina Smedley  
 
Board Members Absent: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson and Sharon 

Watts 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
                                                                                    Michelle Chapple, Chief Financial Officer 

  Angie Smedley, Director of Special            
                        Education 

  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Susan Cox, Director of Child Nutrition 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
       
1. The meeting was called to order by Vice President Travis Sallee. 
 
2. Members Gina Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, and Tina 

Smedley were present for roll call. 
 
 Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson and Sharon Watts were not present for roll call.  
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. Vice President Sallee asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
  
5. Vice President Sallee asked everyone present to join him in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. Vice President Sallee asked for the presentation of Certified and Support Employee 

of the Month. 
 

555



 Mr. Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent, announced the award winners for 
August:  Ms. Kendra James, Para Professional at Cotteral Elementary (Willow 
Creek), for support employee of the month and our certified employee of the month 
will be recognized next month as she was unable to attend.  Ms. James was 
nominated by Mr. Jay Benson, Pre-K Teacher at Cotteral (Willow Creek).  Mr. Scot 
Graham read the nomination letter as Mr. Benson was unable to attend. 

 
 Mr. Ogle presented Ms. James with a plaque. 
 
7A. Vice President Sallee asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered 

to speak to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
  
7B. Vice President Sallee called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 

There were no comments to the Board by Board members. 
 

8. Vice President Sallee called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 
 Reported that school has started and we have experienced a typical start to the 

school year.  We have had a few challenges as normal but our staff and parents have 
been very patient while we get those all worked out. 

 
 Kara Walters, Special Needs Teacher at GUES, partnered with Brandy Parks from 

Sooner Success to write and receive a Donna Nigh Foundation Grant for $6,700.  
The money will be used to provide classroom resources for our severe and profound 
special needs students.  The resources will assist the students in learning basic living 
skills. 

 
 Recognized GPS Fall sports are well underway.  Cross County has shown they are 

one of the top programs in 5A.  Our softball team has a 12-7 record and a district 
record of 5-1.  Our football team had their first victory Friday night.  They have a 
bye week this week and will host Carl Albert on the 22nd. 

 
 Our total student count is up 42 students compared to what we ended 2016-17 with. 
 
 We received notification from the SDE that an additional $32,723 would be 

allocated from the funds we lost last year during the revenue failure. 
 
 Reported that in light of the recent Oklahoma State Supreme Court ruling 

regarding revenue for our current state budget, Governor Fallin has called the state 

666



legislature into special session.  One of the cases established that removal of tax 
exemptions is not a revenue generating action subject to the constitutional 
conditions of SQ 640.  That being said, even in a special session, any revenue 
generating measure must originate in the House of Representatives, garner 75% 
approval of both chambers and not be voted on in the last 5 days of the session.  The 
special session begins on September 25th.  The outcome of the session will dictate 
what revisions are necessary for this fiscal years’ budget.  

 
9.   Vice President Sallee called for the presentation on ACT High School to College 

Success Report for 2016-2017 by Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent, reported on last year’s High School ACT 

results which were not received until after committee meetings were held.  He 
announced that the results are from the 2017 senior class and include the score from 
the last ACT that was taken by each senior represented which may not necessarily 
be their best score.  In all subjects, the State average as well as the average for GPS 
dropped.  The drop can be attributed to all juniors being offered to take the ACT 
free of cost.   

 
 Mr. LeGrande, Guthrie High School Principal, stated that there are a couple of 

things they are doing differently at the High School to try and increase overall 
scores.  The High school has implemented a power hour during the lunch hour.  
During that time, each junior student has a chance to complete an ACT prep course 
and if completed will receive a credit for an elective.  They have also begun giving 
timed tests in senior Math classes.  The purpose is to try and teach the students to 
manage their time as they must during the ACT.  He also reiterated that having 
larger class sizes and fewer certified teachers does not help our scores but stated this 
is the reality not an excuse. 

  
10. Vice President Sallee called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 Member Pennington requested Item 10B be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

consideration. 
  
  A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve the 

Consent Agenda excluding item 10B. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve Item 10B, 

minutes of special meeting held on August 16, 2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 3 ayes and 2 abstentions-Member Pennington and Member 

Sallee abstaining. 
  

777



11A. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 
Gifted and Talented Committee for 2017-2018. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the Gifted and 

Talented Committee for 2017-2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11B. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

Professional Development Committee for 2017-2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve the 

Professional Development Committee for 2017-2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11C. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

contract with The Stacy Group for architectural services for 2017-2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve the contract with 

The Stacy Group for architectural services for 2017-2018. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11D. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

2017-2018 Estimate of Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2016-
2017 Financial Statement and the authority to publish the same. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the 2017-2018 

Estimate of Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2016-2017 
Financial Statement and the authority to publish the same. 

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11E. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

approval of agreement with FinCo Geodemographics, L.L.C. for 2017. 
 
 Allen Finchum with FinCo Geodemographics, L.L.C. was in attendance to address 

the board in regards to the contract. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 

888



 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to table the agreement with 
FinCo Geodemographics, L.L.C. for 2017 until the following meeting. 

  
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11F. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

change order for Jenco Construction Company. 
  
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Davis to approve the change 

order for Jenco Construction Company. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11G. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

change order #1 for W.L. McNatt Construction on Charter Oak Elementary. 
 
 Mr. Charles McNatt from W.L. McNatt Construction was available to answer 

questions and address the Board in regards to change order #1. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
  
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Pierson to approve change 

order #1 for W.L. McNatt Construction on Charter Oak Elementary. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11H. Vice President Sallee called to receive bids for the purchase of $3,200,000 Building 

and Equipment Bonds, Series 2017 of the District and vote to award said bonds to 
the lowest bidder complying with the Notice of Sale and Instructions to Bidders. 

 
 Mr. Jon Wolff, from Municipal Financial Services, presented information regarding 

the opening of bids for the bond sale.  The lowest bid was received by BOK 
Financial Securities, Inc. at 1.68%. 

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to received bids for the 

purchase of $3,200,000 Building and Equipment Bonds, Series 2017 of the District 
and vote to awards said bonds to BOK Financial Securities, Inc. 

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11I. Vice President Sallee called to consider and vote on a resolution providing for the 

issuance of general obligation bonds in the sum of $3,200,000 by Independent 
School District Number 1, Logan County, Oklahoma, authorized at an election 
called and held for such purpose; prescribing form of bonds; designating bonds as 
“Building and Equipment Bonds, Series 2017”; providing for the registration 

999



thereof; establishing the school district’s reasonable expectation with respect to 
issuance of tax-exempt obligations in calendar year 2017 and designating bonds as 
“qualified tax-exempt in calendar year 2017 and designating bonds as “qualified 
tax-exempt obligations”; approving the form of a Continuing Disclosure Certificate; 
providing for the levy of an annual tax for the payment of principal of and interest 
on the same; and fixing other details of the issue. 

  
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve a 

resolution providing for the issuance of general obligation bonds in the sum of 
$3,200,000 by Independent School District Number 1, Logan County, Oklahoma, 
authorized at an election called and held for such purpose; prescribing form of 
bonds; designating bonds as “building and Equipment Bonds, Series 2017”; 
providing for the registration thereof; establishing the school district’s reasonable 
expectation with respect to issuance of tax-exempt obligations in calendar year 2017 
and designating bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations”; approving the form of 
a Continuing Disclosure Certificate; providing for the levy of an annual tax for the 
payment of principal of and interest on the same; and fixing other details of the 
issue. 

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. Vice President Sallee called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 

discussing employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports 
and discussion of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2017-2018, disclosure of 
which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or 
federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
12A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Pennington to go into executive 

session. 
  
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 8:02 p.m. 
 
12B. Vice President Sallee acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:26 p.m. 
 
12C. Vice President Sallee stated that in executive session only those items listed in 

Agenda Item 12 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
13. Vice President Sallee called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve action as 

set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 

101010



 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. Vice President Sallee called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty 

assignments as listed for 2017-2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve extra-duty 

assignments as listed for 2017-2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. Vice President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept 

any resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received a retirement letter from Ms. Eva 

Cordero, effective May 25, 2018. 
  
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pennington to approve the 

retirement of Ms. Eva Cordero, effective May 25, 2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
16. Vice President Sallee called for discussion and possible action on new business not 

known about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda 
posting. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
  
17. A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the 

meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:28 p.m. 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Travis Sallee, Acting President 

111111



121212



131313



141414



151515



161616



171717



181818



191919



202020



212121



222222



232323



242424



252525



262626



272727



282828



292929



303030



313131



323232



333333



Page 1 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 426 - 521

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:05:23 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
50.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/C.

PRATT/GUES
WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/05/2017426

2,062.00STAGE CURTAINSASSOC THEATRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC4400309/05/2017427

309.65ART SUPPLIES/J. HOWARD/JHDICK BLICK COMPANY1095409/05/2017428

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/B.
KNIGHT/JH

WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/05/2017429

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/K.
JENSEN/COTTERAL

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291009/05/2017430

6,301.26REPAIRS TO BUS
14/TRANSPORTATION

ACT  HOLDCO1661109/05/2017431

939.84TEACHERS' ROOMS FOR TULSA
STATE FAIR/AG/HS

FAIRFIELD INN - TULSA4066209/05/2017432

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLY/R.
CARROLL/GUES

MARDEL, INC.1244709/05/2017433

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/D.
SHAFFER/CENTRAL

SCHOOL SPECIALTY1544409/05/2017434

500.00MILEAGE REIMBURSE FOR
HOMEBOUND/SPEC ED.

PATTI JO BOHLMAN8361509/05/2017435

215.00CENTRAL PHOTOGRAPHHEATH SHELTON1796309/05/2017436

13,230.00COPY PAPER/DISTRICTSTAPLES ADVANTAGE1557109/07/2017437

2,984.76BOOKS/LIBRARY/HSFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437709/08/2017438

89.00TERMINAL CLEANING
KIT/TRANSPORTATION

DELCO DIESEL SERVICES, INC.4235109/08/2017439

1,152.20FLAGS FOR BAND/BLACKBURN/HSPEARISON INC.1080209/08/2017440

375.00HS- WELCOME TO THE ROCK SIGN
(FB)

CAROLYN BLACK HALLER1364609/08/2017441

500.00BLANKET FOR ELECTRIC SERVICECENTRAL RURAL ELECTRIC COOP4399309/11/2017442

199.99COIN COUNTER/WEBB/JHAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/11/2017443

5,000.00BLANKET FOR RADIATORS AND
RADIATOR REPAIR

A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC.1728909/11/2017444

879.29SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/DARCY/JHVERNIER SOFTWARE AND TECHNOLOGY
LLC

1600309/11/2017445

58.49RED WEIGHTED VESTSCHOOL SPECIALTY, SAX ARTS & CRAFTS1540809/11/2017446

29.38CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/SPECIAL
ED/COTTERAL

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/11/2017447

500.00VISUAL TECH/MARCHING
BAND/HS

KRISTINE THOMPSON4400209/12/2017448

121.36SUPPLIES/TECH
ENG/PETERMAN/JH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/13/2017449

89.99FILING CABINET FOR SPEECH PATHQUILL CORPORATION1322909/14/2017450

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/J.
ALEXANDER/FOGARTY

WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/14/2017451

35.94SCOOPER PLATE FOR CLASSROOM
USE/SPECIAL ED

SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION1792109/14/2017452

500.00BLANKET FOR CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/SPEC ED.

WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/14/2017453

99.52$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/S.
LAUSEN/COTTERAL

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/14/2017454

343434



Page 2 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 426 - 521

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:05:23 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
69.85WIRELESS HEADSET

MICROPHONE/COTTERAL
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/14/2017455

2,449.99KINGPIN AND BRAKE ANCHOR PIN
PUSHER

FLEETPRIDE, INC.1729009/14/2017456

100.00$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/PATSY KINZIE/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/15/2017457

192.00INSTRUCTIONAL IPAD
APPS/COTTERAL

APPLE, INC.4079109/15/2017458

1,000.00NETWORK SUPPORT
SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY

TWOTREES TECHNOLOGY, LLC1637109/15/2017459

475.00OTA REGISTRATIONOKLAHOMA TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATION1532409/15/2017460

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/S.
STEVENSON/JH

WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/18/2017461

168.00FCCLA MEMBER DUESFAMILY CAREER & COMMUNITY4035409/18/2017462

7,000.00BLANKET FOR PARTS AND
SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223409/18/2017463

5,000.00BLANKET FOR
PARTS/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012309/18/2017464

27.95MAGNIFIER FOR SPECIAL NEEDS
STUDENT

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/18/2017465

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/E.
DAVIS/FOGARTY

WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/18/2017466

548.16ROOM FOR LIVESTOCK
SHOW/WILLIAMS/AG/HS

UNION HILL HOSPITALITY, LLC4400509/19/2017467

232.00PRE-REFERRAL INTERVENTION
MANUAL/SPECIAL ED

HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES,
INC

1156509/19/2017468

400.00MUSIC FOR CHOIR CONCERTS &
CONTESTS/VOCAL/HS

BETROLD ENTERPRISES, INC.1313009/19/2017469

60.00MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
PD/KURIGER/SPEC ED.

TAMARA KAYE KURIGER8311309/19/2017470

120.00MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
PD/K. HIGGINS/SPEC ED

KATIE AMANDA HIGGINS8361809/19/2017471

50.00REGISTRATION FOR OK
TRANSITION/SPEC ED

OKLAHOMA REHABILITATION
ASSOCIATION

1800109/19/2017472

15,093.10FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATIONRED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO.1328609/19/2017473

108.60LOCKER LOCKS/JHLOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.1239409/19/2017474

1,400.00BOOKS/LIBRARY/JHFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437709/19/2017475

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/G.
RITTER/GUES

WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/19/2017476

1,200.00SUBURBAN CONFERENCE FEES
(ALL SPORTS)/ATHLETICS

MIDWEST CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS4020509/19/2017477

474.87TEXTBOOKS/SCIENCE/GUESTHOMPSON SCHOOL BOOK DEPOSITORY1399109/21/2017478

100.00$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/JBENSON/HS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/21/2017479

500.00FERTILIZER, FIELD
SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS

WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC1428009/21/2017480

97.57$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/T.
MORGAN/FOGARTY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/21/2017481

353535



Page 3 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 426 - 521

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:05:23 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
756.00DRUM FANS FOR HS

GYMS/ATHLETICS
HOME DEPOT/GECF1162609/21/2017482

500.00MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2017-2018

SHERYL MILES4072209/21/2017483

15,750.00LAPTOP CART WITH
CHROMEBOOKS - SCHOOL
IMPROVEMENT

TKO ELECTRONICS, INC.4399109/22/2017484

294.00OTTERBOXES FOR IPADS ST
MARY'S

PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC.4224009/22/2017485

1,794.00IPADS FOR ST MARY'SAPPLE, INC.4079109/22/2017486

1,826.40PARTS/TRANSPORTATIONACT  HOLDCO1661109/25/2017487

93.00HOTEL STAY FOR OTI
CONFERENCEN NORMAN OK

MARRIOTT HOTEL SERVICES, INC4402009/25/2017488

71.27INK CARTRIDGE FOR CLASSROOM
PRINTER/SPECIAL ED

QUILL CORPORATION1322909/25/2017489

37.00POWER SUPPLY FOR REDCAT
DEVICE/SPECIAL ED

LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES, INC.4260109/25/2017490

1,736.00SOFTWARE/TECHNOLOGYSHI INTERNATIONAL CORP4402409/26/2017491

99.97$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/T.
SIESS/FOGARTY

SCHOOL SPECIALTY1544409/26/2017492

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/D.
WARD/CENTRAL

MARDEL, INC.1244709/26/2017493

24.00CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/J.
DELANEY/FOGARTY

DOLLAR TREE4120109/26/2017494

13.83CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/J.
DELANEY/FOGARTY

HOME DEPOT/GECF1162609/26/2017495

61.97CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/J.
DELANEY/FOGARTY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/26/2017496

660.00REGISTRATION FOR MESA
PROJECT TRAINING/SPECIAL ED

OU CHILD STUDY CENTER1712409/26/2017497

3,000.00WINDOWS LICENSE/TECHNOLOGYMICROSOFT CORPORATION4400109/26/2017498

10,500.00CHROMEBOOKS AND
CARTS/GUES/TITLE VI

TKO ELECTRONICS, INC.4399109/27/2017499

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/S.
DOWNS/COTTERAL

MARDEL, INC.1244709/27/2017500

100.00$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/JOYCE ALLEN/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/27/2017501

150.00BOOKSHARE APP/SPECIAL EDAPPLE STORE4077509/27/2017502

1,772.70MISC. PARTS/TRANSPORTATIONCHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223409/28/2017503

409.00MISC. PARTS/TRANSPORTATIONBOYCE EQUIP. & PARTS CO., INC.1783009/28/2017504

2,167.24MISC. PARTS/TRANSPORTATIONMIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268209/28/2017505

660.00PARAPROFESSIONAL
TRAINING/SPEC ED

MOORE NORMAN TECHNOLOGY1783909/28/2017506

190.00CHARGERS FOR IPADS/SPECIAL EDAPPLE STORE4077509/28/2017507

100.00SPECIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
TRAINING/SPEC ED

ODSS CONFERENCE1290309/28/2017508

3,609.80SCIENCE SUPPLIES/OK GEOLOG.
GRANT/WOODARD/HS

FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC.1127709/28/2017509

363636



Page 4 of 4

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 426 - 521

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:05:23 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
965.00SCIENCE SUPPLIES/OK GEOLOG.

GRANT/WOODARD/HS
PITSCO, INC1318309/28/2017510

930.16SCIENCE SUPPLIES/OK GEOLOG.
GRANT/WOODARD/HS

SCHOOL SPECIALTY SCIENCE1132509/28/2017511

85.70PSYCH TESTING
MATERIALS/SPECIAL ED

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
PUBLISHIN

1164209/29/2017512

100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/A.
RIFE/JH

WALMART COMMUNITY1420709/29/2017513

119.75LOCKS FOR JUNIOR HIGHSCHOOL SPECIALTY, SAX ARTS & CRAFTS1540809/29/2017514

272.00PSYCH TESTING SUPPLIES/SPECIAL
ED

MANSON WESTERN CORPORATION1423009/29/2017515

408.00PSYCH TESTING SUPPLIES/SPECIAL
ED

PRO-ED1321009/29/2017516

69.00ARM REST
CLIPS/TRANSPORTATION

ACT  HOLDCO1661110/02/2017517

282.00FLAG POLES AND PLUME
BOX/BAND/HS

PEARISON INC.1080210/02/2017518

74.25UPPER DOOR TRUCK
HINGE/TRANSPORTATION

JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC.1193310/02/2017519

201.86MISC. PARTS/TRANSPORTATIONOKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296710/02/2017520

37.89AIR HOSE FOR BUS
2/TRANSPORTATION

NORTHUP AUTO PARTS & MACHINE1012910/02/2017521

$124,011.55Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$124,011.55Non-Payroll Total:

373737



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 99 - 118

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:06:30 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
5,000.00DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRSHENKE & WANG PLUMBING1011009/11/201799

5,000.00DISTRICT CARPET CLEANINGTIME SPENT LLC1715209/11/2017100

100.00HS- DRYER PLUG ( ALL SPORTS)
/ATHLETICS

ARROW MACHINERY CO, INC.4401109/11/2017101

4,000.00DISTRICT ELECTRICAL SERVICE
AND REPAIRS

S. T. BOLDING  III1724909/13/2017102

111.18CLAMP METER FOR
MAINTENANCE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599409/13/2017103

119.55AUGER BIT/MAINTENANCEBECK IMPLEMENT & TRAILER1017009/13/2017104

2,200.00REPLACE EVAPORATOR COIL IN
GUES PORTABLE

INTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399209/19/2017105

2,500.00REPLACE EVAPORATOR COIL
CLASSROOM AT JR HIGH

INTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399209/19/2017106

300.00BOBCAT MOWER SPINDLE
/ATHLETICS

LUBER BROTHERS, INC.1725809/19/2017107

1,054.35INSTALL DELTA CONTROLS IN HS
GYM

EARTHSMART CONTROLS, LLC4250109/20/2017108

4,000.00JR. HIGH CHILLER REPAIRSAAF-MCQUAY, INC.1530009/20/2017109

5,225.00CONTROL BOARD FOR JR HIGH
CHILLER

AAF-MCQUAY, INC.1530009/21/2017110

3,800.00REPLACE COMPRESSOR AT
STADIUM PRESS BOX

INTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399209/21/2017111

300.00ROCK AUGERBECK IMPLEMENT & TRAILER1017009/25/2017112

4,000.00DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS6-L MECHANICAL4380109/26/2017113

239.23FAN MOTOR FOR HS CLASSROOM
UNIT

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF OKLAHOMA
CITY,

1194109/27/2017114

143.16PLUMBING SUPPLIESCENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401309/28/2017115

40.64RESTROOM PARTITION STOPSROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES4200409/28/2017116

3,530.00REPAIRS TO FOGARTY COPING
AND FLASHING

OKLAHOMA ROOFING1295509/28/2017117

3,000.00DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS6-L MECHANICAL4380110/02/2017118

$44,663.11Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$44,663.11Non-Payroll Total:

383838



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2017-2018, Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO Range: 12 - 12

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:06:53 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
6.90MEAL REFUND/GRADUATEDJACKI MCCLENDON4402909/29/201712

$6.90Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$6.90Non-Payroll Total:

393939



Page 1 of 8

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 -
6/30/2018, PO Range: 1 - 425, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:07:43 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-7.00POSITION BOND RENEWAL FOR

2017-18
DEWART-GUMERSON INSURANCE
AGENCY

1595007/01/201746

POSITION BOND RENEWAL FOR 2017-
18

-7.0009/06/201707/01/2017021-2312-525-000-0000-000-050

-209.00SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/TRANSPORTAT
ION

A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC.1728907/01/2017109

SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS -209.0009/13/201707/01/2017018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070

-118.04BLANKET FOR PARTSCHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223407/01/2017114

BLANKET FOR PARTS -118.0409/18/201707/01/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

20.82BLANKET FOR PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.1289907/01/2017130

PARTS AND SUPPLIES FOR VEHICLES -942.1009/18/201707/01/2017018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070

1,205.6309/18/2017018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070

PARTS AND SUPPLIES FOR BUSES -242.7109/18/201707/01/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

553.79BLANKET FOR PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012307/01/2017139

BLANKET FOR PARTS AND SUPPLIES -3,050.9109/18/201707/01/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

370.1309/18/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

3,234.5709/18/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

-1,465.50BLANKET FOR TIRESWALKER TIRE DTR LLC1420107/01/2017143

BLANKET FOR TIRES -1,465.5009/22/201707/01/2017018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070

-45.20FERPA PUBLICATION FOR 2017-18AHP OF OKLAHOMA1431607/01/2017158

FERPA PUBLICATION FOR 2017-18 -45.2009/22/201707/01/2017044-2560-530-239-0000-000-000

-44.00INSTALLATION OF NEW BUS
LIFT/TRANSPORTATION

ROSS TRANSPORTATION, INC.1343807/24/2017230

NEW LIFT FOR BUS 53 -44.0009/18/201707/24/2017018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070

-446.75BUS REPAIR/TRANSPORTATIONDESHIELDS TRUCK SERVICE, INC.4207707/26/2017233

REPAIR CROSSMEMBER FRAME FOR
BUS 53

-446.7509/15/201707/26/2017018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070

-1,350.00FOR TOWER USAGETALK RADIO, LLC1779707/26/2017237

TOWER USAGE -1,350.0009/18/201707/26/2017018-2740-810-000-0000-000-070

-0.12$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/LAURA PORTER/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420707/31/2017240

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.1209/27/201707/31/2017034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705

-6.95$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/TED
LAUSEN/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420707/31/2017246

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-6.9509/27/201707/31/2017034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705

-36.50SOFTBALL
UNIFORMS/ATHLETICS/HS

BSN SPORTS, INC.1370408/01/2017255

HS- UNIFORMS (SB) -36.5009/18/201708/01/2017119-2199-657-831-0000-000-705

-0.04$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/CASEY PORTER/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/03/2017269

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.0409/27/201708/03/2017034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705

-3.32$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLY/T.
DARCY/JH

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/04/2017277

Classroom Supplies, AS PER
ATTACHED

-3.3209/27/201708/04/2017034-1000-619-317-8700-000-610

404040



Page 2 of 8

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 -
6/30/2018, PO Range: 1 - 425, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:07:43 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-1.54$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/CORY

SAUSER/HS
WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/04/2017281

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-1.5409/27/201708/04/2017034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705

-23.811000 GAL UNLEADEDRED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO.1328608/04/2017282

1000 GALLONS UNLEADED @1.9849 -23.8109/06/201708/07/2017019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070

-0.08$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/KURIGER/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/09/2017283

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.0809/27/201708/09/2017034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705

-1.92$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/METZ/HS

STAPLES ADVANTAGE1557108/09/2017285

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-1.9209/12/201708/09/2017034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705

-0.76$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLY/K.
KNAPP/FOGARTY

MARDEL, INC.1244708/09/2017290

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.7609/12/201708/09/2017034-1000-619-100-3000-000-110

-0.27$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLY/A.
YOUNG/COTTERAL

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/09/2017297

$100 Allowance for Command hooks,
ink, pens, folders and misc classroom
supplies

-0.2709/27/201708/09/2017034-1000-619-100-1012-000-120

-0.04$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/A.
MOORE/FOGARTY

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/09/2017302

Picture Frames for bulletin board -2.5809/12/201708/09/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

8 Pack of Poster Board -7.6209/12/201708/09/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

10.1609/12/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

-0.16$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES-
ALLISON LOWE/GUES

MARDEL, INC.1244708/10/2017306

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES ALLISON
LOWE

-0.1609/12/201708/10/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-1.14$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/T.
JORDAN/CENTRAL

MARDEL, INC.1244708/11/2017311

sign language supplies, textbooks,
charts,reading and math curriculum,
and other misc. supplies for
classroom use.

-1.1409/12/201708/11/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130

-1.07$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/K.
ICE/JH

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/11/2017312

Misc. Science Items for labs;
classroom supplies, etc.

-1.0709/27/201708/11/2017034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610

0.05HS- UNIFORMS-BASKETBALLS, ETCBSN SPORTS, INC.1370408/14/2017315

HS- SHIPPING -30.9509/18/201708/14/2017119-2199-683-907-0000-000-705

31.0009/18/2017119-2199-683-907-0000-000-705

9.10HS- TIME CLOCK/ LABORS. T. BOLDING  III1724908/14/2017316

HS- TIME CLOCK/ LABOR -150.0009/12/201708/14/2017119-2640-430-824-0000-000-705

159.1009/12/2017119-2640-430-824-0000-000-705

-2.75$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/LAUREN NELSON/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/15/2017318

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-2.7509/27/201708/15/2017034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705

414141



Page 3 of 8

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 -
6/30/2018, PO Range: 1 - 425, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:07:43 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-0.20$100 CLASSROOM

SUPPLIES/DAYLON EDWARDS/HS
WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/15/2017319

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.2009/27/201708/15/2017034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705

-0.39$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/E.
CARPENTER/GUES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/15/2017320

CLASSROOM MATERIALS AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.3909/13/201708/15/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-5.35$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/V.
GODDARD/GUES

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/15/2017322

CLASSROOM MATERIALS -5.3509/27/201708/15/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-44.14$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/T.
ADAMS/GUES

MARDEL, INC.1244708/15/2017323

CLASSROOM MATERIALS -44.1409/12/201708/15/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-0.10$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/R.
WISS/GUES

MARDEL, INC.1244708/15/2017326

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -0.1009/12/201708/15/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-0.60$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/J.
PALMER/GUES

MARDEL, INC.1244708/15/2017329

CLASSROOM MATERIALS AS PER
ATACHED

-0.6009/12/201708/15/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-2.36$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/J.
PALMER/GUES

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/15/2017330

CLASSROOM MATERIALS -2.3609/27/201708/15/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-143.51BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/AG/HSHOBBY LOBBY STORES, INC.1161008/16/2017332

Hobby Lobby for supplies such as
flowers, frames, vases, materials

-143.5109/12/201708/16/2017412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705

-0.15$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/A.
PERRING/FOGARTY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/16/2017333

Learning Resources Place Value Disks
(LER5215)

-12.0209/12/201708/16/2017034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110

15.6809/12/2017034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110

IRIS Extra Large 4 x 6 Inch Photo and
Embellishment Craft Keeper, 2 Pack,
Clear

-12.3009/12/201708/16/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

Advantus Photo Keeper Box with 6
Individual Clear Photo Cases, Holds
up to 600 Photos (61989)

-8.4909/12/201708/16/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

16.9809/12/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

-8.06$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/A.
DABLEMONT/JH

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/16/2017334

General classroom supplies -8.0609/27/201708/16/2017034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610

-5.49$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/C.
LYONS/CENTRAL

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, SAX ARTS & CRAFTS1540808/16/2017335

Back to school supplies for classroom.
See attached order.

-5.4909/12/201708/16/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130

-2.33$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/JAMES STRAHORN/HS

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291008/17/2017337

Classroom Supplies -2.3309/12/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705

-0.96$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/KIM
CARNES/HS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/17/2017338

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.9609/12/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705

424242



Page 4 of 8

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 -
6/30/2018, PO Range: 1 - 425, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:07:43 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-0.31$100 CLASSROOM

SUPPLIES/SHELLEY BERRYMAN/HS
WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/17/2017339

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES PER
ATTACHED

-0.3109/27/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705

-14.17$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/RYAN
HOSKINS/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/17/2017340

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-14.1709/27/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705

-4.85$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/RIC
MESHEW/HS

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291008/17/2017341

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-4.8509/12/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705

-2.35$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/SEAN
MORGAN/HS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/17/2017342

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-2.3509/12/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705

-7.73$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/RACHEL COPELAND/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/17/2017344

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-7.7309/27/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705

-4.09$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/JEFF
JORDAN/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/17/2017345

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-4.0909/27/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705

1.35BLANKET FOR AG PROGRAM
SUPPLIES/DRAKE/HS

STILLWATER MILLING COMPANY4245608/17/2017347

Livestock supplies and shop
equipment

-300.0009/12/201708/17/2017412-2199-681-311-8000-000-705

301.3509/12/2017412-2199-681-311-8000-000-705

33.00HS- BUCKET HATS/ATHLETICSBSN SPORTS, INC.1370408/17/2017349

HS- BUCKET HAT (ATHLETIC) -144.0009/22/201708/17/2017119-2575-657-846-0000-000-705

177.0009/22/2017119-2575-657-846-0000-000-705

-4.17$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/L.
GOOD/GUES

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/17/2017353

CLASSROOM MATERIALS -4.1709/27/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-3.56$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/C.
BRASSARD/GUES

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, SAX ARTS & CRAFTS1540808/17/2017355

CLASSROOM MATERIALS INCLUDING:
TAPE, BALLS, BEAN BAGS, AND OTHER
MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

-3.5609/12/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-1.37$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/C.
CROCKETT/GUES

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/17/2017356

CLASSROOM MATERIALS -1.3709/27/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-0.36$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/J.
CHAMBERS/FOGARTY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/17/2017360

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -0.3609/29/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

-50.00ELECTRIC POLE FOR CHARGER OAK
ELEMENTARY

CENTRAL RURAL ELECTRIC COOP4399308/17/2017361

ELECTRIC POLE FOR CHARTER OAK
ELEMENTARY SITE

-50.0009/12/201708/17/2017008-2620-624-000-0000-000-050

-13.19$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/KARA
TARRANT/HS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/17/2017362

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-13.1909/12/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 434343



Page 5 of 8

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 -
6/30/2018, PO Range: 1 - 425, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:07:43 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.49$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/LISA
KROTH/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/17/2017363

$100  CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.4909/27/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705

-3.02$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/LINDSEY BAKER/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/17/2017364

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-3.0209/27/201708/17/2017034-1000-619-100-2800-000-705

-30.24$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/B.
STONE/GUES

MARDEL, INC.1244708/17/2017366

CLASSROOM MATERIALS -30.2409/12/201708/17/2017034-2120-619-100-0000-000-125

-0.09$200 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/BLACKBURN&STEIER/HS

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291008/18/2017372

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED$100 - ROB
BLACKBURN$100 - TAYLOR STEIER

-0.0909/29/201708/18/2017034-1000-619-100-3000-000-705

-4.10$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/LISA
REECE/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/18/2017374

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-4.1009/27/201708/18/2017034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705

-1.55$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/JULIE
MURRAY/HS

STAPLES ADVANTAGE1557108/22/2017380

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-1.5509/12/201708/22/2017034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705

-30.00BATTERIES FOR REDCAT
DEVICES/SPEC ED

LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES, INC.4260108/22/2017382

BATTERIES FOR REDCAT DEVICES -30.0009/22/201708/22/2017621-1000-619-239-1050-000-050

-1.65$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/E.
MANN/FOGARTY

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/25/2017387

labels -1.6409/27/201708/25/2017034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110

tape-packing tape for mending and
relettering books

-1.0309/27/201708/25/2017034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110

dusters -0.1809/27/201708/25/2017034-2220-618-000-0000-000-110

crates for benches -0.0609/27/201708/25/2017034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110

carpet -0.1209/27/201708/25/2017034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110

foam rubber-to make benches -0.0609/27/201708/25/2017034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110

markers -5.5009/27/201708/25/2017034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110

6.9409/27/2017034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110

-0.58$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/CARIE KEITH/HS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/25/2017388

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.5809/15/201708/25/2017034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705

-3.99TUTORING SUPPLIES FOR TITLE VIAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/25/2017389

AVERY BIG TAB REVERSIBLE FASHION
DIVIDERS, CHEVRON, 5 TAB SET
(24975)

-3.9909/18/201708/25/2017561-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

-0.35$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/KEITH HEDGE/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/25/2017390

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.3509/27/201708/25/2017034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705

444444



Page 6 of 8

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 -
6/30/2018, PO Range: 1 - 425, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:07:43 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-2.70$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/J.

MUNGAI/COTTERAL
WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/25/2017392

classroom supplies- art supplies
(googly eyes, craft sticks, hot glue
sticks, etc.)classroom materials-
puzzles and manipulatives for fine
motor activities, such as peg boards
and stacking blocks) and other misc.
classroom supplies

-2.7009/27/201708/25/2017034-1000-619-239-1012-000-120

-0.42$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/M.
MABREY/COTTERAL

MARDEL, INC.1244708/25/2017393

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.4209/12/201708/25/2017034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120

-15.20$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/D.
HAYS/GUES

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/28/2017394

MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -15.2009/27/201708/28/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-100.00$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/G.
RITTER/GUES

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291008/28/2017395

MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -100.0009/19/201708/28/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

-0.93$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/ K.
DEARMAN/JH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/29/2017397

Member's Mark Hand Sanitizer, 67.6
fl. oz.

-11.9909/13/201708/29/2017034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

Sterilite ClearView 3 Storage Drawer
Organizer

-18.9109/13/201708/29/2017034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

19.4909/13/2017034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

Pendaflex File Folders, Letter Size, 1/3
Cut, Manila, 100 per Box (752 1/3)

-9.0009/13/201708/29/2017034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

10.9909/13/2017034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

Scotch Magic Tape 6-Roll with Black
Dispenser, 3/4 x 1000 Inches
(810K6C38)

-10.0009/13/201708/29/2017034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

18.4909/13/2017034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

-589.00TABLETS/PETERMAN/STEM/JHCDW DIRECT LLC1666708/30/2017404

31 Acer ICONIA Tab 10 A3-A30-18P1-
Tablet-Android 5.0 (Lollipop) 16GB

-589.0009/22/201708/30/2017469-2230-653-315-8700-000-610

-12.00BOOKS FOR AG
PROGRAM/DRAKE/HS

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION1031108/30/2017406

shipping -12.0009/12/201708/30/2017412-1000-640-311-8000-000-705

-4.52$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/C.
GALLUPE/FOGARTY

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/30/2017408

Student folders, journals, crayons,
markers, watercolors, paint brushes,
tape, stapler, staples, paperclips,
pens, and other misc.
classroom/office spplies

-4.5209/27/201708/30/2017034-2120-619-100-0000-000-110

-0.15$100 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/TIFFANY DEMENT/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/30/2017412

$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

-0.1509/27/201708/30/2017034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705

-2.60PLAYSCRIPTS AND
FEES/BERRYMAN/HS

BROOKLYN PUBLISHERS, LLC1400008/31/2017414

Scripts -13.0009/15/201708/31/2017112-1000-681-100-4000-000-705

Book of Scripts: It Just Got Real and
Chew on This

-30.5009/15/201708/31/2017112-1000-681-100-4000-000-705

33.9009/15/2017112-1000-681-100-4000-000-705

Shipping and handling and royalties -47.0009/15/201708/31/2017112-1000-681-100-4000-000-705

54.0009/15/2017112-1000-681-100-4000-000-705 454545



Page 7 of 8

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 -
6/30/2018, PO Range: 1 - 425, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:07:43 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-4.57$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/S.

HURT/FOGARTY
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/31/2017416

X-ACTO SchoolPro Classroom Electric
Pencil Sharpener, Heavy Duty,
Blue/Grey

-26.0009/12/201708/31/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

26.1409/12/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

Post-it Tabletop Easel Pad, 20 x 23-
Inches, White, 20-Sheets/Pad

-0.2809/12/201708/31/2017034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110

Valuetoner Remanufactured Ink
Cartridge Replacement For Hewlett
Packard HP 56 & HP 57 C9321BN
C6656AN C6657AN (1 Black, 1 Tri-
Color) 2 Pack

-3.0109/12/201708/31/2017034-1000-611-100-1050-000-110

Decibella and Her 6-Inch Voice
(Communicate With Confidence)

-0.5609/12/201708/31/2017034-1000-641-100-1050-000-110

Dear Mrs. LaRue: Letters from
Obedience School (LaRue Books)

-0.4009/12/201708/31/2017034-1000-641-100-1050-000-110

What Do You Do With a Problem?
book

-0.4609/12/201708/31/2017034-1000-614-100-1050-000-110

85.55TABLET CASES/TECH
ENG/PETERMAN/JH

TABLET 2 CASES LTD4401608/31/2017420

Acer Iconia Tab 8 W case, COOPER
TROOPER 2K Shoulder Strap Rugged
Heavy Duty Tough Protective Drop
Shock Proof Rubber Silicon Carry Kids
Toy Work Holder Cover Bag, Stand
W1-810-1193 (Black)

-758.1009/14/201708/31/2017469-1000-653-315-8700-000-610

843.6509/14/2017469-1000-653-315-8700-000-610

-1.62$100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/B.
DEARING/JH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599408/31/2017423

Classroom Supplies -1.6209/29/201708/31/2017076-1000-619-100-2300-000-610

($4,191.86)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($4,191.86)Non-Payroll Total:

Project Totals

-50.00ELECTRICITY008

-3,058.68TRANSPORTATION018

-23.81FUEL019

-7.00INSURANCE/BONDS021

-317.00$100.00 TEACHER SUPPLIES034

-45.20SPECIAL ED. DIR.044

-1.62JH ADMINISTRATION076

-2.60HS BUSINESS112

5.65ATHLETICS119

-154.16VOC.PROG.INCENTIVE GRANTS412

-503.45OK ED LOTTERY FUND469

-3.99TITLE VI INDIAN, NATIVE HAWAIIAN &
ALASKAN

561

-30.00FLOW THRU P.L. 105-17 IDEA PTB621

Unit Totals

-45.20ALLOCATIONS000

-87.00DISTRICT WIDE050 464646



Page 8 of 8

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 -
6/30/2018, PO Range: 1 - 425, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:07:43 PM

Options:

-3,082.49TRANSPORTATION070

-16.04FOGARTY110

-3.39COTTERAL120

-207.64GUES125

-6.63CENTRAL130

-518.45JR. HIGH610

-225.02HIGH SCHOOL705

474747



Page 1 of 2

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO
Range: 1 - 98, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:08:29 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-232.65DISTRICT CARPET CLEANINGTIME SPENT LLC1715207/01/20179

BLANKET FOR DISTRICT CARPET AND
RUG CLEANING

-233.2509/21/201707/01/2017013-2620-420-000-0000-000-003

-1,296.0009/21/201707/01/2017013-2620-420-000-0000-000-110

1,296.6009/21/2017013-2620-420-000-0000-000-110

-153.23DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY1738707/01/201723

DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND SUPPLIES -113.2309/21/201707/01/2017013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

-40.0009/21/201707/01/2017013-2620-618-000-0000-000-125

-92.50DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS6-L MECHANICAL4380107/01/201727

DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS -92.5009/29/201707/01/2017013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050

-2,646.00CHILLER REPAIRS AT CENTRALDENSE MECHANICAL4379807/06/201750

CHILLER REPAIRS AT CENTRAL -2,646.0009/29/201707/10/2017013-2620-430-000-0000-000-130

-92.00AHU REPAIRS AT GUES GYM &
CAFE

DENSE MECHANICAL4379808/04/201770

AHU REPAIRS AT GUES CAFE & GYM -92.0009/13/201708/04/2017013-2640-430-000-0000-000-125

-50.00REPAIR FLAT ON FORKLIFTWALKER TIRE DTR LLC1420108/08/201773

REPAIR FLAT ON FORKLIFT -50.0009/11/201708/08/2017013-2640-430-000-0000-000-002

-1,100.00MOLD TEST AT JR. HIGHTECHNICAL ANALYSIS, INC4392708/08/201775

MOLD TEST AT JR HIGH -1,100.0009/11/201708/08/2017013-2600-430-000-0000-000-610

-70.00BLANKET FOR DISTRICT HVAC
REPAIRS

6-L MECHANICAL4380108/16/201781

BLANKET FOR DISTRICT HVAC
REPAIRS

-70.0009/29/201708/16/2017013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050

-228.68DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

INTEGRITY HEAT & AIR, LLC4399208/18/201783

DISTRICT HVAC & HEATING REPAIRS
AND SERVICE

-228.6809/21/201708/18/2017013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050

87.63SPRINKLER SYSTEM
REPAIRS/ATHLETICS/HS

EWING IRRIGATION4136508/21/201784

HS- I25 ROTOR -192.5009/26/201708/21/2017119-2640-430-828-0000-000-705

272.2509/26/2017119-2640-430-828-0000-000-705

HS- NOZZLES -77.0009/26/201708/21/2017119-2640-430-828-0000-000-705

84.8809/26/2017119-2640-430-828-0000-000-705

($4,577.43)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($4,577.43)Non-Payroll Total:

Project Totals

-4,665.06MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL013

87.63ATHLETICS119

Unit Totals

-50.00MAINTENANCE002

-233.25CAFETERIA003

-504.41DISTRICT WIDE050

0.60FOGARTY110

-132.00GUES125

-2,646.00CENTRAL130

-1,100.00JR. HIGH610 484848



Page 2 of 2

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2017-2018, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 9/2/2017 - 6/30/2018, PO
Range: 1 - 98, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools10/02/2017 3:08:29 PM

Options:

87.63HIGH SCHOOL705

494949



505050



515151



525252



535353



545454



555555



��������� ��	
��
�������

	����������
���������
��������������
��������	
��
� ���

 !"#$%&# '(#)%�*"%+,$-./�012#34#+�567789:�;<=<>989:�?<=<�@+#!1)2#)AB1)�C1+D,"1E,�F"AAEGHH!1)2#)AB1)I)!A#I1+JH-EEH%E&1-$,HKL5MHLMHN1+D,"1E,ON#4,BA#IE$PQ�FRSTTUVUWXSY�Z[\U]VZSVUWX�Z[̂ _UZ[TQ8̀::�?<=<>a89:�?<=<� �*"%+,$-.�b#)#+-&� #,,B1)G��cd%+�e-3B&.�b-A"#+B)JG�f�g1)2#+,-AB1)�NBA"� A%$#)A,�-)$�h$%!-A1+,ia8̀a�?<=<>j87a�?<=<� #!AB1)�b#AO*1J#A"#+,�e+B$-./�012#34#+�5Mk8::�;<=<>l87a�;<=<� �e+B$-.�b#)#+-&� #,,B1)G��@1#A�-)$�C+BA#+�mB33.� -)AB-J1�n-!-�FHKL5MO!1)2#)AB1)H,E#-D#+,Ho!4EBpoqB33.O,-)AB-J1O4-!-�Ql89:�;<=<>7:8̀a�;<=<�f� #,,B1),778::�;<=<>7r87a�?<=<�n� #,,B1),778::�;<=<>s89:�?<=<�ht"B4BA�u-&&�dE#)7r8::�?<=>78̀a�?<=<�*B!D#A#$�v%)!"#1), E#-D#+,G "#+3-)�f&#tB#�FHKL5MO!1)2#)AB1)H,E#-D#+,Ho!4EBpo,"#+3-)O-&#tB#�Q/�(B$$&#�v#2#&� #!AB1)�v%)!"#1)�f)JB#�*"13-,�FHKL5MO!1)2#)AB1)H,E#-D#+,Ho!4EBpo-)JB#OA"13-,�Q/�ghh�v%)!"#1)7r89:�?<=<>78̀a�?<=<�g� #,,B1),

KL5M�0g*h�f))%-&�g1)2#)AB1) AI�v1%B,/�(B,,1%+Bm1B)�A"1%,-)$,�1P�#$%!-A1+,/�#tE#+A,/�-%A"1+,/�-$3B)B,A+-A1+,/�E%4&B,"#+,/�-)$�1A"#+,�B)� AI�v1%B,/�(B,,1%+B/�P1+�A"#�KL5M�0g*h�f))%-&�g1)2#)AB1)w012#34#+�56O5x/�KL5M ufyh z�F"AAEGHHNNNIP-!#411DI!13H,"-+#+H,"-+#+IE"E{%p"AAEGHH!1)2#)AB1)I)!A#I1+JHKL5MO!1)2#)AB1)H,!"#$%&#HQ |F"AAEGHHANBAA#+I!13H,"-+#{A#tAp}1)~KMA�3B,,�~K�0g*h5M�B)� AI�v1%B,I�y#JB,A#+�A1$-.�-A��%+&p"AAEGHH!1)2#)AB1)I)!A#I1+JHKL5MO!1)2#)AB1)H,!"#$%&#HQ
������������;?���

y#JB,A#+

565656



��������� ��	
��
�������

	����������
���������
��������������
��������	
��
� ���

 !""�#$%$&'!()�#$%$�*�+,--./0-'!'"�#$%$&1!1)�#$%$�2�+,--./0-)!""�#$%$&3!'"�#$%$�400567�85-.0,--98/6:;�/<�*.:,=>/:-�?,,>.0@3!'"�#$%$&A!1)�#$%$�2B,0.0@�</:�477�4>>,0;,,-C�D/.0�EFG2�60;�4->:/065>�H,760;�?,7B.0�I9JKLMN=/0B,0>./09-O,6P,:-9Q=RO.SQ7,760;NT,7B.0U�</:�60�,B,0.0@�/<�FV6-.0@+O6=,�60;�O5:-5.0@�/5:�-V6:,;�O6--./0�.0�-O.>,�/<�6;B,:-.>W��+6>5:;6WX�E/B,TR,:�LY3!'"�Z$%$&A!1)�Z$%$��G.=P,>,;�8:,6P<6->+O,6P,:-C[.=P�[./:;60�I9JKLMN=/0B,0>./09-O,6P,:-9Q=RO.SQ:.=PN:./:;60�UX�4H4E�8:,6P<6->\!'"�Z$%$&A!1)�Z$%$�4]6:;-�+,--./0!̂""�Z$%$&("!()�Z$%$� �+6>5:;6W�_,0,:67�+,--./0C�D6=̀ 5,7.0,�a//;-/0�I9JKLMN=/0B,0>./09-O,6P,:-9Q=RO.SQb6=̀ 5,7.0,N]//;-/0U("!'"�Z$%$&)!""�#$%$�2cV.R.>�d677�eO,0("!'"�Z$%$&((!1)�Z$%$�f�+,--./0-( !""�#$%$&(!()�#$%$�_�+,--./0-( !'"�#$%$& !()�#$%$�G.=P,>,;�H50=V,/0-+O,6P,:-C?6:.7W0�E,7-/0�I9JKLMN=/0B,0>./09-O,6P,:-9Q=RO.SQT6:.7W0N0,7-/0�UX�D6-/0�[,W0/7;-�I9JKLMN=/0B,0>./09-O,6P,:-9Q=RO.SQb6-/0N:,W0/7;-�UX�60;?,7.--6�+],,>�I9JKLMN=/0B,0>./09-O,6P,:-9Q=RO.SQT,7.--6N-],,>�UX�FV.7;:,0g-�8//P�4]6:;�H50=V,/0�*60.,7�D/-h�e7;,:�I9JKLMN=/0B,0>./09-O,6P,:-9Q=RO.SQ;60.,7Nb/-,N/7;,:�UX�+,=/0;6:W�+,=>./0�H50=V,/0�H65:.,�_:.,-�I9JKLMN=/0B,0>./09-O,6P,:-9Q=RO.SQ765:.,N@:.,-�UX�FFFF9F/77,@,�+,=>./0�H50=V,/0(!'"�#$%$& !1)�#$%$�d�+,--./0-'!""�#$%$&1!()�#$%$�i�+,--./0-1!'"�#$%$&)!1)�#$%$�D�+,--./0-�3!""�#$%$&\!()�#$%$�+O,=.67�i0>,:,->�_:/5O�2B,0>-
575757



��������� ��	
��
�������

	����������
���������
��������������
��������	
��
� ���

� !"#$%&�'()*+,*-�./0122�345467189�3454��:;<=*>*#�?-*$=@$A>A B*$=*-ACD*);"�E*"=*A�FGHI.JK<(")*">;("GAB*$=*-AGL<,B;ML=*);"KN*"=*A�O&�PN;Q#-*"RA�S;>*-$>!-*�TAA*+,Q%�?-*$=@$A>�U-$"=;� ;,,*-A("�FGHI.JK<(")*">;("GAB*$=*-AGL<,B;ML@-$"=;KA;,,*-A("�O&�T@@;Q;$>*�V(!"#>$,Q*�?-*$=@$A>W1X2�34546Y1X2�Z454�[\N;,;>�E$QQ�]B*"7122�34546W1Y9�3454�D� *AA;("AW1X2�34546YY122�3454� � !"#$%�̂*"*-$Q� *AA;("C��T!>N(-�̂$-*>N�E;"#A�FGHI.JK<(")*">;("GAB*$=*-AGL<,B;ML_$-*>NKN;"#A�OYY1Y9�34546Ỳ1X2�Z454�S� *AA;("AỲ189�Z4546̀122�Z454�a� *AA;("A1̀Y9�Z4546X1X2�Z454�'� *AA;("AP[S�P(")*">;("�FN>>BCGGbbbc"<>*c(-_G<*QG<(")*">;("O�Fdeffghgijek�lmngohlehgij�lmpqglmfO�a("#$%&�'()*+,*-�HIP[S�P(")*">;("�FN>>BCGGbbbc"<>*c(-_G<*QG<(")*">;("O�Fdeffghgijek�lmngohlehgij�lmpqglmfOTST'�r(-=AN(B�FN>>BCGGbbbc$Q$"K%$c(-_Gb(-=AN(BGO�Fseffghgijek�lmngohlehgij�lmpqglmfO�:!*A#$%&�'()*+,*-�H.TST'�r(-=AN(B�FN>>BCGGbbbc$Q$"K%$c(-_Gb(-=AN(BGO�Fseffghgijek�lmngohlehgij�lmpqglmfO
585858



595959



606060



616161



626262



636363



646464



656565



666666



676767



 

 

 

 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC 

SCHOOLS 

 

 

 
2017-2018 BOARD ADOPTED 

OPERATING BUDGET 

 

 

 

 

 

 
PREPARED BY 

 

MICHELLE L. CHAPPLE 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 

 

686868



696969



707070



717171



727272



737373



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OPERATING BUDGET BY FUNCTION CLASSIFICATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

CHILD GIFTS & INSURANCE 2017
GENERAL BUILDING NUTRITION SINKING ENDOWMENTS CASUALTY BOND

FUNCTION FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND

1000 - Instruction $11,493,453.14 $5.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2100 - Support Services, Students 1,280,105.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2200 - Support Services, Instructional Staff 1,156,894.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00

2300 - General Administration 761,745.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2400 - School Administration 1,428,049.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2500 - Central Services 679,813.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2600 - Operation & Maintenance of Plant 1,896,539.67 552,880.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,363.39 0.00

2700 - Student Transportation 1,850,140.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00

3100 - Child Nutrition Program 162,100.00 10,720.00 1,302,940.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3300 - Community Service 960.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4000 - Facility Acquisition & Construction 105,110.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,000.00

5100 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,955,078.13 0.00 0.00 0.00

5200/5300/5600 - Corrections, Clearing & Fund Transfers 0.00 0.00 114,886.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5500 - Private Non-Profit Schools 27,130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7000 - Scholarships, Awards, and Claims 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,215.67 0.00 0.00

8000 - Repayments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

     TOTAL $20,842,043.00 $563,606.46 $1,417,826.96 $1,955,078.13 $2,215.67 $62,363.39 $64,000.00
============= ==============================================================================

747474



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OPERATING BUDGET BY OBJECT CLASSIFICATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

CHILD GIFTS & INSURANCE 2017
GENERAL BUILDING NUTRITION SINKING ENDOWMENTS CASUALTY BOND

OBJECT FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND

100 - Salaries $12,889,898.53 $0.00 $348,813.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

200 - Employee Benefits 5,287,299.15 0.00 212,380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

300 - Professional & Technical 386,208.66 0.00 7,080.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

410 - Utilities 155,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

420,430 - Cleaning, Repair, & Maint. 110,375.00 277,680.00 11,830.00 0.00 0.00 17,363.39 0.00

440 - Rental & Leases 35,000.00 2,170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

450 - Construction Services 110.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,000.00

510,530-580 - Other Purchased Services 283,149.32 4,850.00 193,810.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

520 - Insurance 206,574.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

600 - General Supplies 309,343.70 238,590.00 51,300.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00

620 - Energy (Fuel, Electric, Natural Gas) 540,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

630 - Food & Milk 0.00 0.00 461,127.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

640 - Books & Periodicals 69,873.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

650 - Durable Supplies & Software 347,429.87 24,810.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00

710,720 - Land & Buildings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

730 - Equipment 105,060.00 15,500.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

760 - Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00

800,900 - Other Miscellaneous Expenditures 116,620.13 5.76 115,486.56 1,955,078.13 2,215.67 0.00 0.00

$20,842,043.00 $563,606.46 $1,417,826.96 $1,955,078.13 $2,215.67 $62,363.39 $64,000.00
============= ==============================================================================

757575



767676



777777



787878



797979



808080



818181



828282



838383



848484



858585



868686



878787



888888



898989



909090



                                            GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
                                                      GENERAL FUND
                                         FIXED / DISCRETIONARY COSTS

2016-2017 2016-2017 2017-2018 2017-2018
ACTUAL % OF PROJECTED % OF

COST COST COST COST
FIXED COSTS

SALARY / BENEFITS $17,786,691.28 88.83% $18,177,197.68 87.21%

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES 125,581.41 0.63% 158,000.00 0.76%

UTILITIES / TELEPHONE 528,742.62 2.64% 620,000.00 2.97%

INSURANCE 198,268.00 0.99% 206,574.00 0.99%

LEASE / PURCHASE & MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 130,622.08 0.65% 130,000.00 0.62%

GASOLINE / DIESEL 126,635.96 0.63% 130,000.00 0.62%

COUNTY REVALUATION COST 66,331.65 0.33% 68,000.00 0.33%

EARMARKED STATE AND FEDERAL FUNDS 204,766.12 1.02% 240,926.00 1.16%

CHILD NUTRITION EXPENDITURES (PER LOAN AGREEMENT W/ CNF) 114,880.45 0.57% 120,000.00 0.58%

TOTAL FIXED COSTS 19,282,519.57 96.30% 19,850,697.68 95.24%

DISCRETIONARY COSTS
SITE COSTS - TEXTBOOKS, LIBRARIES, FURNITURE, SUPPLIES 299,895.76 1.50% 366,345.32 1.76%

DEPARTMENTAL COSTS - TRANSPORTATION, MAINTENANCE,
     CUSTODIAL, TECHNOLOGY, OTHER DISTRICT-WIDE COSTS 440,146.73 2.20% 625,000.00 3.00%

TOTAL DISCRETIONARY COSTS 740,042.49 3.70% 991,345.32 4.76%

GRAND TOTAL - ALL COSTS $20,022,562.06 100.00% $20,842,043.00 100.00%

919191



929292



939393



949494



959595



969696



979797



989898



999999



100100100



101101101



S. A. & I. 308 (2000) 

Cash Fund Estimate of Needs and Request for Appropriation 
 FOR THE 2017 BOND FUND CASH FUND 

OF
I001, Guthrie 

County, City or Town 
Certificate of County Treasurer

MUNICIPALITY 

I, hereby certify that I have received and now hold, In actual cash available for 
and subject to appropriation to the 2017 Bond cash fund of I-001 of Logan 
County, Oklahoma, derived from the following designated sources and 
restricted by statute to expenditure for the purpose for which such fund was 
created as follows, to-wit: 

From  Sale of Bonds The  Sum  of    $          64,000.00    
From The  Sum  of    $  
From The  Sum  of    $  
From The  Sum  of    $  

TOTAL unappropriated available for purposes of said fund     $64,000.00 

Said sums include no part of any revenues heretofore reported and appropriated for the purposes of said cash fund and 
are being held subject to action by the County Excise Board. 

Certified to this 9th day of October, 2017    ____________________________________Treasurer 

To the Excise Board of Logan County, 
Oklahoma 

By Deputy 

This Is to certify that, pursuant to the 5th proviso of 62 Okl.St. Ann. § 331  there has 
accrued In the Treasury and Is hereinbefore certified to as available for appropriation and use in the 
2017 Bond cash fund of the aforesaid municipality, an amount of money equal to or greater than the 
total estimated needs hereinafter set out, that the Itemized purposes hereinafter named are lawful  
purposes to which said fun  may be put, and we hereby respectfully request approval and appropriation 
therefore as follows, to wit:

ACCT. NO. PURPOSE AMOUNT 
REQUESTED 

APPROVED BY 
EXCISE BOARD 

Capital Projects        $64,000 00       $64,000 00 

Done by order of the Governing Board of said Municipality and recorded In the minutes of the Clerk at Guthrie, 

Oklahoma, this 9th day of October 20 17 
ATTEST: 

Clerk or Secretary to Governing Board. 

County of 

Certificate of the County Excise Board 
, State of Oklahoma, ss. 

We, the undersigned duly qualified and acting members of the Excise Board in aforesaid County 
and State, having considered the estimate of needs submitted by the Governing Board of said Municipality 
and, to the extent that the same was within the amount of cash available for such purpose, we have 
approved the several items of appropriation ascertained to be for purpose authorized by law and have 
indicated the items and amounts for approval in the last column. 

Done at _______ Oklahoma, this      day of __________________, 20______ 

ATTEST: COUNTY EXCISE BOARD OF THE AFORESAID 
COUNTY AND STATE 

 Chairman 

Secretary of County Excise 
Board 

Member 

Member 

102102102



September 13, 2017 
 
Guthrie Public Schools Board of Education, 
 
I would like to request your approval of the Guthrie Junior High’s annual Health Fair.  The 
Health Fair is for seventh grade students and is tentatively planned for Thursday, October 19th 
and Tuesday, October 24th.  Following is a list of the presenter’s with a description of their 
presentations. 
 
Nutrition and Portion Size presented by Carissa Redman, Logan County Health Department, 
will focus on reading food labels and understanding what is an appropriate portion size and 
exactly what nutrients are in the food you are choosing to eat. 
 
Bullying Prevention presented by John Talley, FCA Regional Director, this class teaches 
students how to recognize bullying, prevent bullying and how to help someone else who is being 
bullied. 
 
Fitness presented by Courtney McLemore, Logan County Health Department, is an active 
workshop of fun filled games showing the students just how much fun and how easy it is to be 
physically active. 
 
AIDS Awareness presented by Heather Ward, Logan County Health Department, gives factual 
information on how you become infected with HIV/AIDS and how to prevent becoming infected. 
 
Drug Intervention presented by Officer Anthony Gibbs, Guthrie Police Department.  This class 
will discuss the substances that are considered “DRUGS” in the school environment, the effects 
on the body and how to deal with the pressures driving students to use drugs. 
 
Tobacco Stops With Me presented by Nikkiey Morton, Logan County Health Department, is 
focusing on the negative health effects that tobacco and secondhand smoke has on the body. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to call me at 282-5936.  I appreciate your 
continued support. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Teresa Hopper, M.Ed. 
GJHS Counselor 

103103103



104104104



MTC Program Name with Career Majors State Program Name Instructor Cert# MTC Units OCAS Code
OHLAP 
Courses

ACR
   Residential HVAC Installer Heating, Ventilation, A/C Travis Snowden 405894 3-4 9059
   Residential HVAC Technician Heating, Ventilation, A/C - Specialized Travis Snowden 405894 3-4 9080
Automotive Service Technology
   Automotive Maintenance & Light Repair Automotive Service Technology-Specialized David Shields/Shelly Smith 152498/194126 3-4 9907
   Automotive Service Technician Automotive Service Technology David Shields/Shelly Smith 152498/194126 3-4 9906
Business Technology
   Accounts Payable/Receivable Clerk Accounting Melody Johnston 157467 3-4 9258
   Administrative Assistant Administrative Support Melody Johnston 157467 3-4 9202
   Entrepreneur Introduction to Entrepreneurship Melody Johnston 157467 3-4 8179
Carpentry
   Frame Carpenter Carpentry - Specialized Cy Boles 155600 3-4 9078
   Finish Carpenter Finish Carpentry Cy Boles 155600 3-4 9052
Collision Repair Technology
   Collision Repair and Refinishing Apprentice Automotive Collision Repair & Refinishing - Specialized Steve Young 186062 3-4 9905
   Combination Collision Repair Technician Automotive Collision Repair & Refinishing - Specialized Steve Young 186062 3-4 9905
   Non-Structural Repair Technician Automotive Collision Repair & Refinishing Steve Young 186062 3-4 9904
   Refinishing Technician Automotive Collision Repair & Refinishing Steve Young 186062 3-4 9904
Computer Aided Drafting
   CAD Design Architectural Specialist Computer-Aided Drafting - Construction - Specialized Russell Frick 181505 3-4 9084
   CAD Design Mechanical Specialist Computer-Aided Drafting MN - Specialized Russell Frick 181505 3-4 9682
   CAD Technical Architectural Computer-Aided Drafting - Construction  Russell Frick 181505 3-4 9054
   CAD Technician Mechanical Computer-Aided Drafting MN Russell Frick 181505 3-4 9681
Cosmetology  
   Cosmetologist - Public Cosmetology Sue Ann Paine 237070 3-4 9478
Culinary Arts
   Food Service Management Assistant Culinary Arts - Specialized Donna Cantrell/Joe Moore 218179/416536 3-4 9427
   Food Service Attendant Culinary Arts  Donna Cantrell/Joe Moore 218179/416536 3-4 9426
Digital Media
   Graphic Design Specialist Digital Media and Publishing - Specialized Michelle Moore 214017 3-4 9538
   Web Designer Web Design and Development IT Michelle Moore 214017 3-4 9557
   3D Animation Level 1 Animation Technology Sheila McMurry 221804 3-4 9526
   3D Animation  Level 2 Animation Technology - Specialized Sheila McMurry 221804 3-4 9527
   Digital Video Production Level 1 Audio and Video Technology IT Michelle Moore 214017 3-4 9554
   Digital Video Production Level 2 Audio and Video Technology IT - Specialized Michelle Moore 214017 3-4 9555
Electrical Technology
   Electrical Apprenticeship - Residential Electrical Trades Wayne Ford 416280 3-4 9058
   Electrical Apprenticeship - Commercial Electrical Trades - Specialized Wayne Ford 416280 3-4 9086
Facilities Management
   Facilities Management Introduction to Construction Technology Bret Pickens 143204 3-4 9098

Meridian Technology Center
2017-18 Unit Transcripting Options and Codes                                                                                                            

105105105



MTC Program Name with Career Majors State Program Name Instructor Cert# MTC Units OCAS Code
OHLAP 
Courses

Health Careers 
  Health Careers 1   † Nursing Services Jeana Bateson/Michelle Mills 208978/218180 3-4 9301
  Health Careers 2 Medical Services  Anita Bolay/Crystal Hazelbaker 401150/424323 3-4 9326
Information Technology
   Cyber Security Professional Cyber Security Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9530
   Network PC Support Specialist Computer/Network Support - Specialized Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9543
   Network Systems Engineer Network Systems Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9547
   PC Support Technician Computer/Network Support   Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9542
   Cyber Crime Specialist Cyber Security - Specialized Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9564
Masonry
   Brick and Stone Mason Masonry Bret Pickens 143204 3-4 9065
Pharmacy Tech
   Advanced Pharmacy Technician Pharmacy Services Heather Black 405710 3-4 9334
Precision Metal Fabrication
   Beginning Metal Fabrication Metal Fabrication Justin Nisbett 412219 3-4 9702
   Metal Fabricator Level 1 Metal Fabrication Justin Nisbett 412219 3-4 9702
   Metal Fabricator Level 2 Metal Fabrication - Specialized Justin Nisbett 412219 3-4 9714
Product Development & Machining
   CNC Machinist CNC Machining - Specialized Jimmy Williams 186015 3-4 9680
   CNC Machinist Assistant CNC Machining Jimmy Williams 186015 3-4 9679
   Engine Lathe Operator Manual Machinist Jimmy Williams 186015 3-4 9697
STEM Academy

   Project Lead the Way Biomedical Sciences (1440) †† Biomedical Sciences and Medicine STEM Academy Cheryl Cottom/Stephanie Hara/Brian 
James/Debbie Short/Mark Thomas

198873/408848/2
08458/173145/18

3094
4 9852

   Project Lead the Way Biomedical Sciences (960)  †† Biomedical Sciences and Medicine STEM Academy Cheryl Cottom/Stephanie Hara/Brian 
James/Debbie Short/Mark Thomas

198873/408848/2
08458/173145/18

3094
4 9852

   Project Lead The Way Pre-Engineering (1440)  ††† Pre-Engineering STEM Academy-Advanced Debbie Short/Mark Thomas/Brian 
James/Claudette Hixon

173145/183094/2
08458/138204 4 9871

   Project Lead The Way Pre-Engineering  (960) ††† Pre-Engineering STEM Academy Debbie Short/Mark Thomas/Brian 
James/Claudette Hixon

173145/183094/2
08458/138204 4 9862

Welding Technology             
   Welding Level 1 Welding MN Joe Steele 401001 3-4 9707
   Welding Level 2 Welding MN - Specialized Joe Steele 401001 3-4 9708

106106106



Career Majors with Courses Eligible for Academic Credit State Program Name Instructor Cert# MTC Units OCAS Code
OHLAP 
Courses

Accounts Payable/Receivable Clerk Accounting Melody Johnston 157467 3-4 9258
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Melody Johnston 157467 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Computerized Accounting Computerized Accounting Melody Johnston 157467 1 Computer Science 8109 X
   Fundamentals of Administrative Technologies Fundamentals of Administrative Technologies Melody Johnston 157467 1 Computer Science 8103 X

Administrative Assistant Administrative Support Melody Johnston 157467 3-4 9202
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Melody Johnston 157467 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Fundamentals of Administrative Technologies Fundamentals of Administrative Technologies Melody Johnston 157467 1 Computer Science 8103 X
   Office Administration & Management Office Administration & Management Melody Johnston 157467 1 Computer Science 8105 X

Entrepreneur Introduction to Entrepreneurship Melody Johnston 157467 3-4 8179
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Melody Johnston 157467 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Fundamentals of Administrative Technologies Fundamentals of Administrative Technologies Melody Johnston 157467 1 Computer Science 8103 X
   Computerized Accounting Computerized Accounting Melody Johnston 157467 1 Computer Science 8109 X

CAD Design Architectural Specialist Computer-Aided Drafting - Construction - Specialized Russell Frick 181505 3-4 9084
   Fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting and Design Fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8905 X
   Architectural Computer Aided Drafting and Design Architectural Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8903 X

CAD Design Mechanical Specialist Computer-Aided Drafting MN - Specialized Russell Frick 181505 3-4 9682
   Fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting and Design Fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8905 X
   Engineering Computer Aided Drafting and Design Engineering Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8904 X
   Manufacturing Computer Aided Drafting and Design Manufacturing Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8906 X

CAD Technical Architectural Computer-Aided Drafting - Construction  Russell Frick 181505 3-4 9054
   Fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting and Design Fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8905 X
   Architectural Computer Aided Drafting and Design Architectural Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8903 X

CAD Technician Mechanical Computer-Aided Drafting MN Russell Frick 181505 3-4 9681
   Fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting and Design Fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8905 X
   Engineering Computer Aided Drafting and Design Engineering Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8904 X
   Manufacturing Computer Aided Drafting and Design Manufacturing Computer Aided Drafting and Design Russell Frick 181505 1 Computer Science 8906 X

3D Animation Level 1 Animation Technology Sheila McMurry 221804 3-4 9526
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Multimedia & Image Management Techniques Multimedia & Image Management Techniques Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8150 X

3D Animation  Level 2 Animation Technology - Specialized Sheila McMurry 221804 3-4 9527
   Advanced Design Techniques Advanced Design Techniques Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8155 X

Digital Video Production Level 1 Audio and Video Technology IT Michelle Moore 214017 3-4 9554
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Multimedia & Image Management Techniques Multimedia & Image Management Techniques Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8150 X

Graphic Design Specialist Digital Media and Publishing - Specialized Michelle Moore 214017 3-4 9538
   Advanced Design Techniques Advanced Design Techniques Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8155 X
   Design Tools and Electronic Marketing Strategies Design Tools and Electronic Marketing Strategies Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8154 X
   Desktop Publishing and Graphic Design Desktop Publishing and Graphic Design Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8149 X
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Multimedia & Image Management Techniques Multimedia & Image Management Techniques Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8150 X

Web Designer Web Design and Development IT Michelle Moore 214017 3-4 9557
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Multimedia & Image Management Techniques Multimedia & Image Management Techniques Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8150 X
   Web Scripting Foundations Web Scripting Foundations Sheila McMurry/Michelle Moore 221804/214017 1 Computer Science 8157 X

Health Careers 1 Nursing Services Jeana Bateson/Anita Bolay/Crystal 
Hazelbaker/Michelle Mills

208978/401150/42432
3/218180 3-4 9301

   Anatomy (1st year students) Anatomy Michelle Mills 218180  1 Science Credit 5333 X

OCAS Codes for Students Needing Academic Credit

107107107



Career Majors with Courses Eligible for Academic Credit State Program Name Instructor Cert# MTC Units OCAS Code
OHLAP 
Courses

Cyber Security Professional Cyber Security Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9530
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8136 X
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8137 X
   Cyber Forensics Cyber Forensics Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 .5 Computer Science 8134 X
   Enterprise Security Management Enterprise Security Management Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 .5 Computer Science 8132 X
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Network and Routing Fundamentals Routing and Switching I Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8125 X
   Network Management Network Management Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8123 X
   Network Security Network Security Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 .5 Computer Science 8131 X
   Network/Client Operating Systems Network/Client Operating Systems Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8121 X
   Principals of Information Assurance Principals of Information Assurance Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 .5 Computer Science 8130 X
   Secure Electronic Commerce Secure Electronic Commerce Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 .5 Computer Science 8133 X
   Server Operating Systems Server Operating Systems Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8122 X

Network PC Support Specialist Computer/Network Support - Specialized Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9543
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8136 X
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8137 X
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Network and Routing Fundamentals Routing and Switching I Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8125 X

Network Systems Engineer Network Systems Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9547
   Active Directory Infrastructure Active Directory Infrastructure Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8184 X
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8136 X
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8137 X
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Network and Routing Fundamentals Routing and Switching I Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8125 X
   Network Management Network Management Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8123 X
   Network/Client Operating Systems Network/Client Operating Systems Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8121 X
   Server Infrastructure Design Server Infrastructure Design Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8185 X
   Server Operating Systems Server Operating Systems Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8122 X

PC Support Technician Computer/Network Support   Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9542
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8136 X
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8137 X
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8169 X

Cyber Crime Specialist Cyber Security - Specialized Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 3-4 9564
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Computer Repair and Troubleshooting I Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8136 X
   Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Computer Repair and Troubleshooting II Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8137 X
   Cyber Forensics Cyber Forensics Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 .5 Computer Science 8134 X
   Fundamentals of Technology Fundamentals of Technology Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8169 X
   Network and Routing Fundamentals Routing and Switching I Daniel Devers/Les Little 403953/412516 1 Computer Science 8125 X

108108108



Career Majors with Courses Eligible for Academic Credit State Program Name Instructor Cert# MTC Units OCAS Code
OHLAP 
Courses

Project Lead the Way Biomedical Sciences Biomedical Sciences and Medicine STEM Academy Cheryl Cottom/Stephanie Hara/Brian 
James/Debbie Short/Mark Thomas

198873/408848/208
458/173145/183094 4 9852

   AP Biology AP Biology Stephanie Hara 408848 1 Science Credit 5035 X
   AP Calculus AB AP Calculus AB Mark Thomas 183094 1 Math Credit 4615 X
   AP Calculus BC AP Calculus BC Mark Thomas 183094 1 Math Credit 4616 X
   AP Chemistry AP Chemistry Debbie Short 173145 1 Science Credit 5055 X
   AP Computer Science Principles PLTW AP Computer Science Principles Mark Thomas 183094 1 Computer Science 8851 X
   AP Physics I AP Physics I Mark Thomas 183094 1 Science Credit 5213 X
   AP Statistics AP Statistics Brian James 208458 1 Math Credit 4760 X
   Algebra II Algebra II Cheryl Cottom 198873 1 Math Credit 4412 X
   Anatomy Anatomy Stephanie Hara 408848 .5 Science Credit 5333 X
   Biomedical Innovation PLTW Biomedical Innovation Cheryl Cottom 198873 1 Science Credit 8719 X
   Calculus Calculus Mark Thomas 183094 1 Math Credit 4612 X
   Computer Science Principles PLTW AP Computer Science Principles Mark Thomas 183094 1 Computer Science 8851 X
   Environmental Sustainability PLTW Environmental Sustainability Debbie Short 173145 1 Elective Credit 8854
   Human Body Systems PLTW Human Body Systems Cheryl Cottom/Stephanie Hara 198873/408848 1 Science Credit 8707 X
   Medical Interventions PLTW Medical Interventions Stephanie Hara  408848 1 Science Credit 8708 X
   Physiology Physiology Stephanie Hara 408848 .5 Science Credit 5220 X
   Pre-AP Chemistry Chemistry Cheryl Cottom 198873 1 Science Credit 5051 X
   Principles of Biomedical Sciences PLTW Principles of Biomedical Sciences Cheryl Cottom 198873 1 Science Credit 8706 X
   Pre Calculus Pre-Calculus Claudette Hixon 138204 1 Math Credit 4611

Project Lead The Way Pre-Engineering  Pre-Engineering STEM Academy Debbie Short/Mark Thomas/Brian 
James/Claudette Hixon

173145/183094/   
208458/138204 4 9862

   Aerospace Engineering PLTW Aerospace Engineering Brian James 208458 1 Elective Credit 8715 X
   Algebra II Algebra II Brian James 208458 1 Math Credit 4412 X
   AP Biology AP Biology Stephanie Hara 408848 1 Science Credit 5035 X
   AP Calculus AB AP Calculus AB Mark Thomas 183094 1 Math Credit 4615 X
   AP Calculus BC AP Calculus BC Mark Thomas 183094 1 Math Credit 4616 X
   AP Chemistry AP Chemistry Debbie Short 173145 1 Science Credit 5055 X
   AP Computer Science Principles PLTW AP Computer Science Principles Mark Thomas 183094 1 Computer Science 8851 X
   AP Physics I AP Physics I Mark Thomas 183094 1 Science Credit 5213 X
   AP Statistics AP Statistics Brian James 208458 1 Math Credit 4760 X
   Calculus Calculus Mark Thomas 183094 1 Math Credit 4612 X
   Civil Engineering and Architecture PLTW Civil Engineering and Architecture Claudette Hixon 138204 1 Elective Credit 8713
   Computer Science Principles PLTW Computer Science Principles Mark Thomas 183094 1 Computer Science 8851 X
   Engineering Design and Development PLTW Engineering Design and Development Debbie Short 173145 1 Elective Credit 8716
   Environmental Sustainability PLTW Environmental Sustainability Debbie Short 173145 1 Elective Credit 8854
   Introduction to Engineering Design Introduction to Engineering Design Brian James 208458 1 Computer Science 8709 X
   Pre-AP Chemistry Chemistry Debbie Short 173145 1 Science Credit 5051 X
   Principles of Engineering Principles of Engineering Mark Thomas/Claudette Hixon 183094/138204 1 Computer Science 8710 X
   Pre-Calculus Pre-Calculus Claudette Hixon 138204 1 Math Credit 4611

Algebra II Algebra 2 Carol Herring 193249 1 Math Credit 4412 X
Geometry Combined Geometry Carol Herring 193249 1 Math Credit 4520 X
Mathematics of Finance Mathematics of Finance Carol Herring 193249 1 Math Credit 4770
Pre-Calculus  Pre-Calculus Carol Herring 193249 1 Math Credit 4611 X
Trigonometry Trigonometry Carol Herring 193249 .5 Math Credit 4750 X

     MTC Units-Elective credits awarded to students for completing courses at Meridian Technology Center. List of approved courses and OCAS found at https://www.okcareertech.org/educators/business-marketing-and-information-technology-education/courses/OCAS20172018Number.pdf/view

     OHLAP-List of approved courses and credits found online at https://secure.okcollegestart.org/College_Planning/Prepare_for_College/course_guidelines.aspx 

Pull out academic courses are taught by a certified math instructor.
The number of units of credit given for the technology program is reduced by one if an academic or math pull-out course is taken. Students must be recommended by their school counselor to take these courses.  
Academic Credit Recovery classes are offered through on-line instruction.  Courses are supervised by our math instructor and/or sending school teacher of record. The SDE code for each course will be the same as the code used at the sending school. 

††   Biomedical students will receive one science credit and one math credit each year.

†  Health Careers first-year students will also receive one Anatomy credit.

†††  Pre-Engineering students will receive one math credit and one science credit each year. 
Definition of Heading Terms:

109109109



110110110



111111111



112112112



113113113



114114114



115115115



116116116



117117117



118118118



119119119



120120120



121121121



122122122



RESOLUTION 
 

Guthrie Public School District-Logan County 
Guthrie School District Board of Education 

802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK  73044 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, Guthrie Public School District, with the assistance from the Logan County Hazard 
Mitigation Planning Team, has gathered information and prepared the Logan County Hazard 
Mitigation Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Logan County Hazard Mitigation Plan has been prepared in accordance with the 
Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000; and 
 
WHEREAS, Guthrie Public School District is a local unit of government that has afforded the 
citizens an opportunity to comment and provide input in the Plan and the actions in the Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, Guthrie Public School District has reviewed the Plan and affirms that the Plan will 
be updated no less than every five years; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Guthrie School District Board of Education that 
Guthrie Public School District adopts the Logan County Hazard Mitigation Plan as this 
jurisdiction’s Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan, and resolves to execute the actions in the Plan. 
 
Adopted this 9th day of October, 2017 at the meeting of the Guthrie School District Board of 
Education. 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Superintendent 
 
___________________________________________ 
Board Clerk 

123123123



124124124



125125125



126126126



127127127



128128128



129129129



130130130



131131131



132132132



133133133



134134134



135135135



136136136



137137137



138138138



139139139



140140140



141141141



142142142



143143143



144144144



145145145



146146146



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Birt, Cheryl Transportation Route Driver 10/09/17 13 6 Jaylene Smith

Fairchild, Carol Junior High Cafeteria Worker 7.5 Hrs. 09/12/17 2 7.5 Joshua Permberton

Hedge, Shelby Child Nutrition Site Secretary Child Nutrito 10/02/17 4 7.5 New Position
Reinhart, Susan High School Cafeteria Manager 09/20/17 6 8 Lisa Green

Stovall,  Teri GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 10/09/17 3 7.5 Sheryl Reeve

Thomas, Chad Transportation Route Driver 10/02/17 13 6 Manwana Harvey

Separation of Employment
Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Burns, Brenda Transportation Route Driver 9/15/2017Resigning
Kroth, Natasha High School Cafeteria Worker 10/6/2017Resigning
Reeve, Sheryl GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 9/26/2017Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Ellis, Oleta JH Café 6.5 Hrs GUES Café. 6.5 Hrs Natasah Kroth 9/14/2017
Smith, Jaylene Route Driver Sp Needs Rt Driver Brenda Burns 9/11/2017

10/4/2017

147147147



148148148



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
  October 2, 2017     5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Cody Thompson, Jennifer 
Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, and Linda Skinner.  
Janna Pierson attended for Sharon Watts. 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for September   
  -   17 new Purchase Orders for September   
  

Completed Projects: 
  -   262 Work-Orders completed at Maintenance 
  -   20 Work-Orders completed at Transportation 
  -   HVAC repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Electrical repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Repaired/replaced doors/keys/locks throughout the district   

-   Repaired the chillers at Central and the J.H. 
  -   Repaired a/c unit to the press box at the football stadium 
  -   Replaced broken sections of the east sidewalk at Central 
  -   Placed entry door identification numbers at all schools 
  -   Installed additional circuit in 6th grade computer lab at GUES  
     -   Assisted athletic staff in repairing water line on football field 
  -   Installed 3 computerized t-stats in classrooms at H.S. 
  -   Completed the installation of 2 security gates at the H.S. 
    

Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 125 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 124 Transportation Work-Orders in progress 
  -   District HVAC, Electrical and Plumbing repairs 
  -   Replacing air filters at all sites and cleaning coils – Central, Fogarty,  
                            and the J.H. completed in September 
  -   Continue to make repairs to bus fleet 
  -   Replacing entry doors at Fogarty and the J. H.  
  -   Continuing roof repairs where needed at all sites: 
                               a. Fogarty Quad bldg. and coping stone on main roof 
                               b. Central café – warranty 
                               c. J.H. gym – SW corner 
  -   Began painting the center section hall walls at the H.S. 
  -   Installing stockade fence at Charter Oak Elementary 
  -   Place french drain on south side of J.H. kitchen for drainage  
  -   Replacing the bathroom stall partitions at Fogarty & H.S. 
  -   Repairing plaster on walls in Teachers’ lounge at Cotteral 
  -   Preparing Transportation Dept. for fall accreditation audit on Oct. 9th  
  

149149149



   
 Future Projects: 

- Continue making repairs/upgrades to facilities and equipment 
recommended in the Performance Review Report 

- Replace the carpet in the 4th grade music room at GUES 
- Get pricing on restroom fixtures and playground upgrades to 

prepare for neighborhood school transition  
- Continue to make repairs or replace HVAC units at all sites 
- Roof repairs throughout the district 
- Floor upgrades in classrooms at the HS, Bus Drivers Room, and Fogarty 
- Inspect and prepare all boilers and HVAC units for heating season 
- Master lock/key system - J.H. classroom doors 
- Build a closet for one classroom at Fogarty 
- Chiller replacement/repairs – GUES and the H.S. 
- Repair/Replace/Paint the siding on the football locker rooms at Faver 
- Parking lot repairs to the H.S. and GUES 
- Install 18 Smartboards in designated classrooms at GUES  

 
 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 
  Dr. Simpson discussed the progress at Charter Oak School. 
 
 Hazard Mitigation Plan 
  Mr. Thompson discussed the schools’ role in the Hazard Mitigation Plan.               

150150150



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee 

October 3, 2017 

4:00 P.M. 
 
In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Michelle Chapple, Carmen 
Walters, Angie Smedley, Gina Davis, Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley, and 
Michele Hamby 

 
Ms. Chapple opened the meeting informing the committee the first items 
were routine financial reports and noted that revenue in General Fund, 
Building Fund, and Child Nutrition fund is up, compared to FY17. 

 
Ms. Chapple spoke on the following: 

Operating Budget 2017-2018 
The FY18 budget remains flat and expenses/revenue will be 
monitored closely. Estimates remain conservative in 
anticipation of mid-year adjustments. 

Agreement with American Fidelity 403(b) 
This is a renewal of our current agreement with a change of 
language. Provider will now pay the $1 fee for each 
participant.  The district had covered this cost in the past. 

 
Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 

Testing Letter/Assessment Info. 
State Superintendent Joy Hofmeister’s recent letter regarding 
new expectations was discussed.  Scoring of assessments has 
changed significantly and won’t be comparable to prior years. 

Agreement with Trak-1 for Employee Background Checks 
This is a renewal of our current agreement with Trak-1 to 
provide quick background checks at a cost of $15 per test. 

151151151



Curriculum Committee Meeting  
Minutes 

October 3, 2017 
5:00 p.m. 

 
 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Angie Smedley, Travis Sallee, 
Janna Pierson, Gina Davis and Sheryl Miles 

 
 
Ms. Walters 
 

• Elementary Transition 
 
 
Mr. Ogle 

 
• Junior High Health Fair 

o Seventh Grade Students 
o October 19th and 24th 

 
• Meridian Technology Memorandum of Understanding with partner school districts 

 

Mr. Ogle/Ms. Walters 
 

• Testing Letter from State Superintendent Joy Hofmeister 
 

• Assessment PowerPoint 
 
 

152152152


	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	09-11-17 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	BUDGET FY18.pdf
	17-18 FIXED COST ANALYSIS.pdf
	A

	FUNCTION REPLACEMENT.pdf
	A

	OBJECT REPLACEMENT.pdf
	A


	Bond Appropriation.pdf
	S. A. & I. 308 (2000)
	Certificate of County Treasurer
	MUNICIPALITY

	Certificate of the County Excise Board

	MTC Transcripting.pdf
	MTC OCAS 2017-18.pdf
	Page 1-2
	Page 3-5


	October FCM Minutes.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools Finance Committee
	October 3, 2017
	Operating Budget 2017-2018
	Agreement with American Fidelity 403(b)
	Testing Letter/Assessment Info.
	Agreement with Trak-1 for Employee Background Checks




